CE ~ 820 Bolinger Farmhouse ce. 1860

Conspicucusly placed on this hill south of Elkton, the
Bolinger House is a typical mid to late 19th century form
but @typically constructed with fieldstone, Although the stone is
fairly easy to acquire it is mainly used for foundationsin the
Elk Neck area, In 1877 the owner was J.T. Jones and he was

assessed for 15 acres and a dwelling house for $900,.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Bolinger Farmhouse c. 1860 is a 2% story uncoursed
fieldstone T an house located on 0ld Neck Road and just south
of Elkton. The entrance to the farm is just south of Penn
Central Tracks and the lane ascends a small knoll tc the
farmhouse. The house faces east with the primary gable running
north/south.

The 2} story T Plan rests on a field foundation and is
capped with a medium sloped composition tile roof. 8Single
story shed additions extend off the north ané south sides of
the back section and acress the main facade. The front
rectangular block is 2 bays across by one room deep, the back
T extension is also 2 bays by o#e room deep.

The eastern facade is partially covered with the shed
gddition but a2 main entrance was found in the southern bay.
The sash is a typieal 2/2 arrangement with plain trim. The
eaves are decorated with a plerced fescia and cormer pendants,

The north gatle end has two 2/2 sash windows on each
floor and a 2/5 pointed arch attic light. The eaves are
similarly decorated. Iron lightning rods, a few remaining
with their porcelain balls, are spotted along the ridgline.
The north side of the T extericion is covered on the T
floor with a single story frame inclosed porch. There are
no openings on the second floor.

The west gable end of the T has a single 2/2 sash on each
floor and an identical pointed arch attic light.

The south side is similar iIn appearance with out a frame
addition on the inside cowner of the T. A single story
continuagaqaao;.tpe frqgﬁ porch partially covers the south
gable en al to the T Plan, is a stuccoed brick stack
that rises out of the eastern side of the rear section.

The interior was not seen but assumed a side hall/parlor

plan which would conform with the exterior placement of
doors and windows.,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Bolinger Farmhouse 1s a typical mid to late 19th
century form for the area but ..@fypical with its fieldstone
construction. Similar stone building is found throughout

the county but few houses of this vintage that remain today are
built of fieldstone. The house is visible from guitg a distance

gsince 1t was built on such a conspicuous location. Further
research will undoubtedly reveal a2 prominant Elktonidn
living here in the late 19th century. Early outbuildings
have not survived intact but one log structure, possibly a
tenant house was located to the northeast of the main house
and at the foot of the hill. Both structures appear on the
1877 Lake, Griffing, and Stevenson Atlas. The-Farmhouse
was occupied by a J. T. Jones and the structure at the foot
of the hill by a L. E. M, Barber. The 1877 Tax Assessment
lists J. T. Jones as owning 15 acres and a dwelling house
assessed at $900.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION .
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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